
 

 
 

 
 SIGNATURES ON FILE 
May 6, 2025   

 
 

TO: All Principals 
 

FROM: Olen B. Davis III 
Chief Information Officer 

 
VIA: Dr. Angela R. Fulton  

Deputy Superintendent, Teaching & Learning 
 

SUBJECT: HOME INTERNET ACCESS SURVEY 
 
The Information Systems Division (ISD) is conducting a connectivity needs assessment to 
determine the number of students who have reliable Internet access at home. To ensure 
a high response rate, we are distributing this survey through various channels, including 
parent link, social media, and the District website. 
 
The Home Internet Connectivity Survey is open now through May 31, 2025.  The survey is 
available in four languages. 
 

• English 
• Spanish 
• Portuguese 
• Haitian Creole 

 
Please be advised that the data collected from the survey is solely for informational 
purposes and does not guarantee additional services. For questions regarding the 
survey, school staff can email TechnologySupportServices@browardschools.com. 
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DR. ANGELA R. FULTON  

                                                 DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, TEACHING & LEARNING 
 

PHONE: 754-321-2100 FAX: 754-321-2701 EMAIL: afulton@browardschools.com 

https://forms.office.com/r/pHQ2ZwXAMC
https://forms.office.com/r/26Q0ejtFsk
https://forms.office.com/r/TSpiqW9eeH
https://forms.office.com/r/jMccsGgYWH

